
 
 
 
      VIA EMAIL  
September 3, 2015 
 
Mr. Brent Czarnecki 
Law Department 
Manitoba Hydro 
22nd Floor 
360 Portage Avenue 
Winnipeg, MB R3C 2P4  
 
Dear Mr. Czarnecki: 
 
RE:  Centra Gas Manitoba Inc. – 2015/16 Cost of Gas Application 
 
 
Further to the Public Utilities Board’s (“Board”) correspondence of August 21, 2015, the Board 
and its advisors have now completed the review of Centra Gas Manitoba Inc.’s (“Centra”) 
responses to Information Requests and requests Centra to file unredacted versions of the 
following responses: 
 
PUB/Centra I-24(a) Disclose – previously disclosed letter to PUB 

PUB/Centra I-35(c) Disclose – aggregate gas cost info 

PUB/Centra I-37(b) Disclose – public info from other Canadian utilities 

PUB/Centra I-74(b) Att. 3 Disclose - previously disclosed letters to PUB 

PUB/Centra I-83(a) Disclose – change in customer % as customer numbers 
are disclosed elsewhere in Application 

CAC/Centra I-10 Disclose – a), b), c), e) Redact d), f), g) and parts of the 
preamble and rationale – public information that is known 
to other market participants 

CAC/Centra I-12 Disclose a) – general info that does not disclose Centra’s 
SS&T portfolio 

CAC/Centra I-13 Disclose – public information 

CAC/Centra I-16 Disclose all except (b) with respect to PUB/Centra INT-9a 
– public information 
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CAC/Centra I-20 Disclose – a letter from the PUB is not CSI; information 
previously publicly filed 

CAC/Centra I-21 Disclose – no CSI, response only references another 
response 

 
Yours truly, 
 
“Original Signed By:” 
 
 
Kurt Simonsen 
Associate Secretary 
 
KS/dv 
 
c.c. Sven Hombach, Board Counsel 

Greg Barnlund, Manitoba Hydro 
 Brian Meronek/Tomas Masi, CAC 
 Nola Ruzycki, Just Energy 
 


